Z
Office of the Senate President

TO: Obie Rutledge, Secretary of the Senate

FROM: Rob Wagner, Senate President ZZA[A : A\J7m
DATE: June 27, 2025

RE: Emergency Board and Other Appointments for 2025 Interim

Pursuant to ORS 291.330, | am making the following appointments subject to Senate
confirmation:

Emergency Board
Sen. Rob Wagner, Co-Chair
Sen. Dick Anderson
Sen. Jeff Golden
Sen. Winsvey Campos
Sen. Fred Girod
Sen. Kathleen Taylor
Sen. Daniel Bonham
Sen. Kayse Jama
Sen. Kate Lieber
Sen. Mike McLane

Pursuant to Senate Rule 8.05, Senate Rule 208.01, I am making the following committee
appointments for the 2025 Interim:

JOINT COMMITTEES

Public Education Appropriations
Sen. Janeen Sollman, Co-Chair
Sen. Suzanne Weber
Sen. Lew Frederick

Natural Resources Subcommittee
Sen. Jeff Golden, Co-Chair
Sen. David Brock Smith
Sen. Kathleen Taylor

Human Services Subcommittee
Sen. Winsvey Campos, Co-Chair
Sen. Mike McLane
Sen. Sara Gelser Blouin

900 Court St NE S-201, Salem, Oregon, 97301 (503) 986-1600 sen.robwagner@oregonlegislature.gov



Public Safety Subcommittee
Sen. Anthony Broadman, Co-Chair
Sen. Daniel Bonham
Sen. Janeen Sollman

Contact: Emily Mooney emily.mooney@oregonlegislature.gov
Cc: Secretary of the Senate’s Office

Chief Clerk’s Office

Capitol Club
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